From: ____________, Writing Instructor, Highline College

To: _____________
CC: Toni Castro, Dean of Students

       Wendy Swyt, English Department Coordinator

        Allison Green, Division Chair, Humanities

Date: 

Subject: Your Essay Four

______________:

You are currently enrolled in Writing 101.  As part of the requirements for this course, a student must write a persuasive and argument essay in which he or she defines the main issue discussed in one of the assigned readings, summarizes the author’s point of view on it, and then takes a position in response to the author’s and supports that position using reasons and evidence. 
You submitted a final draft of Essay Four called “Free Speech on Campus” which contains passages in a very different writing voice than yours in your revision log and at the beginning of your essay.  I have marked these passages with brackets (in green) in your essay.  None of these passages has quotation marks or citations giving credit to a source.  I have found some of these passages in the web site titled ACLU Briefing Paper Number 16; Hate Speech on Campus, at http://www.aclu.org; and others in an essay by “Charisma,” titled, Speech Codes on College Campuses, at http://www.planetpapers.com/Assets/4452.php.  The passages from these web sites are considered plagiarized.    

The course policy on plagiarism is stated in our syllabus under “Academic Honesty” on pages two and three, and clarified in the “Plagiarism Worksheet” on page six and in The St. Martin's Handbook, Chapter 18, which was assigned reading for the second day of class.  

Your essay “Free Speech on Campus” will not receive any credit as written and may also cause your portfolio to be regarded as unscorable (not passing).  

If you wish to correct all citation problems and turn your essay in again to my office before 4:00 today, I will consider the new version your final draft.  You may add citations by hand, but if most of the essay is borrowed, you need to write your own ideas instead.  You must cite all borrowed ideas even if you have changed some of the original wording.  

You will need to place your corrected essay in an envelope addressed to me and hand it to the secretary in my office, 26-319 (the part-time instructors’ office, not the tutoring offices), or drop it into the blue locked box outside my office.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by e-mail or leave a phone message.

Sincerely yours,

___________________
